
Purchasing Department 
227 West 27th Street 
New York, NY  10001 
Purchasing Dept. Tel.    212-217-3630 
Purchasing Dept. Fax     212-217-3631 
Purchasing@fitnyc.edu 

NOTICE TO ALL FIRMS 
Date: April 28, 2025  

To: All Prospective Bidders 

From: Sam Li  
Director of Procurement Services 

Re: Addendum Number 3 
IFB # C1585 – Pomerantz New Fire Alarm System 

Notes: 

See amended FA drawings attached. 

Questions 

Q1. Information for the Elevator Vendor is provided to us via addendum#2, but we are interested in 
getting more clarification as to what is the Elevator Vendor responsibility of work regarding this 
new fire alarm system if it is not shown on the fire alarm drawings?  

A1. Elevator recall relays and area smoke detectors (which trigger elevator recall) are being 
provided in elevator machine rooms GHC16 (cellar) and D702 roof all labelled with “EL”. 
Addendum #3 amended drawings FA-100, FA-107, and FA-601 are provided for labeling 
clarification (“EL”). 

Q2. Drawing FA-107 keyed note#2 states that the contractor shall remove the existing oversized 
pull box and provide a new ceiling mounted field fabricated pull box to accommodate existing 
wiring. At the site walk through we did not have the opportunity to visit this floor and see the 
work, please give us the following information:  
a) What are the dimensions of this existing pull box and what will the new dimensions of the new?
b) What does this existing pull box house; how many wires and what type of wiring is in this pull box?
c) Will there be any requirement for temporary power for this transition?
d) Will there be any requirements for Fire Watch for this Transition?
e) Can you send us photos of this existing pull box and the space?
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A2a. The box dimensions must be verified in the field but is approximately 80”H x 36”W x 18”D 
 
A2b. The box contains fire alarm wiring.  Two circuits. 
 
A2c. Temporary power may not be required. 
 
A2d. Fire watch will not be required. 
 
A2e. The photo is as follows (box in question is the left large box) 
 

 
 
Q3. Drawing FA-101- Working Notes #2 states that the contractor shall provide new wiring to 

reconnect to all devices fed from the existing Great Hall FACP, which is being removed as part 
of this project to the New DGP-1 located in the lobby and refer to riser diagram in the FA-600 
Series, according to FA-601 drawing it shows FACP-GH8 existing and the wiring between this 
FACP-GH8 - DGP-1 is existing to remain.  

 a) Please advise us how many circuits are to be transferred to the new DGP-1 unit.  
b) Demo drawing FA-901Key notes#4 states that the existing FACP to remain, including all fire alarm 
device circuitry, there’s no mentioning of removal or providing new circuits to the existing devices, please 
advise.  
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A3a. The Great Hall FACP is existing to remain. Drawing FA-101 has been amended as part of this 

Addendum #3. 
 
A3b. The Great Hall FACP is existing to remain. Drawing FA-101 has been amended as part of this 

Addendum #3. 
 
Q4. Can you provide a copy of the bidders list? 
 
A4. Please see addendum no. 2 for a copy of the sign-in sheet for the mandatory walkthrough. 
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Q5. Drawing FA-502.00 Indicates that the C building, D Building -Pomerantz, Cellar building,1st Fl 

East Courtyard building, Fire alarm panels and the Building C Fireworks work station are on 
one new EST-4 network with a 1” conduit between them class A. 

            Do you want all of these systems upgrade to EST -4 on the same network as shown? 
 
A5. The existing FCC in ‘C’ Building, the existing 1st floor East Courtyard FACP, the existing Cellar 

Building ‘D’ panel (clarified in the amended Addendum #3 drawing FA-502), the new Building 
‘D’ FCC, and the existing Fire Works workstation in Building ‘C’ shall all be on the EST-4 
network as shown. “Exist” tags are added to equipment for clarity on sheet FA-502 as part of 
Addendum #3. 

 
Q6. 1st Fl W. Courtyard-DGP, 1st Fl Coed Hall, 1st fl Nagler Hall, Cellar Alumni hall, & Sub Cellar 

building E. Do you want all 4- panels & 1 DGP reprogramed and remain as an EST -3 network 
separated from the new EST -4 network above? 

 
A6. Yes 
 
Q7. How should we address any existing strobes that are not compatible with new led and will not 

Synch? 
 
A7. All strobes that cannot sync properly with the new LED-based system should be replaced with 

new LED strobes that are UL 1971/UL 1638 compliant and approved for use with EST-4 
synchronization. 

 
 THIS ADDENDUM IS PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENT AND SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH 

YOUR REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL SUBMITTAL.  YOUR SIGNATURE BELOW WARRANTS THAT 
YOU UNDERSTAND THIS ADDENDUM AND THAT YOU HAVE MADE THE APPRORIATE 
ADJUSTMENTS IN YOUR PROPOSAL AND CALCULATIONS. 

 
        ________________________________________ ____ 

          Signature 
 
        ____________________________________________ 
          Print Name and Title of Authorized Representative  
 
          ____________________________________________                       
           Print Name of Company/Partnership/Individual 

            
 ____________________________________________ 

             Date 
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